

From: Rick Coffey

To: John Kennedy

Date: September 12, 2005

Subject:

FCC File # 0470-EX-ST-2005

---

Message:

To: John Kennedy

E-Mail: John.Kennedy@fcc.gov

From: Joe Cramer

Date: February 17, 2005

Subject: Response for 0470-EX-ST-2005, e-mail reference 3862

Dear Mr. Kennedy:

Per correspondence number 3862, Lockheed Martin would like to amend the end date of this application to 6 months after this application is granted.

Lockheed Martin would also like to delete the reference to 0043-EX-PL-2004 in our application.

In addition, per our conversation and e-mail reference 3861, Lockheed Martin would like to consolidate FCC experimental license application FCC File #0029-EX-PL-2005 and FCC File #0470-EX-ST-2005 into one application, FCC File #0470 EX-ST-2005.

Lockheed Martin requires utilizing the frequencies in this application in order to perform verification testing of VHF/UHF Communication radios. As stated previously, if the frequencies applied for in our application are unacceptable, Lockheed Martin would be happy to work with interested parties in finding short-term alternative frequencies.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 703-413-5603 or via e-mail at: Joe.Cramer@lmco.com.

Best Regards,

Joe Cramer